From: Ferron, Mark J.
Sent: 4/15/2013 3:57:12 PM

To: Joseph Ronan (Joseph.Ronan@calpine.com); Alex Makler
(Alexandre Makler@calpine.com); Cherry, Brian K
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); Avis Kowalewski
(Avis. Kowalewski@calpine.com); Ashley Lewis (Ashley.Lewis2@calpine.com)

Cc:
Bcec:

Subject: FW: Hallisey, PG&E & Calpine Mtg re: E-4529/E-4569 (Gilroy/Los Medanos
Energy Center)

When: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).
Where: Comr. Ferron's Office

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.
keavkavkaskarknkakakakak

From: Ferron, Mark J.

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2013 3:56 PM

To: Ferron, Mark J.; Jerry Hallisey; Colvin, Michael

Subject: Hallisey, PG&E & Calpine Mtg re: E-4529/E-4569 (Gilroy/Los Medanos Energy Center)
When: Wednesday, April 17, 2013 10:30 AM-11:00 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US &
Canada).

Where: Comr. Ferron’s Office

BNK 4/15/13
Contact: Jerry Hallisey 415-433-5300

Attendees:

Jerry Hallisey

Brian Cherry - PG&E

Joseph Ronan, Alex Makler, Avis Kowalewski - Calpine

SB GT&S 0173287
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